
UNITED NATIONS • :,:.~ho:.!: AND SOCIAL COUNCIL 

OFFICIAL RECORDS 

696th Meeting 

Wednesday, 22 April 1953 
at 2.45 p.m. 

HEADQUARTERS, NEW YORK 

CONTENTS 
Page 

Economic development of · under-developed countries: in
tegrated economic development (E/2384, E/L.500 and 
E/L.502) (continued) ................................. 155 

President: Mr. Raymond SCHEYVEN (Belgium). 

Present: 

The representatives of the following countries: 
Argentina, Austmlia, Belgium, China, Cuba, Egypt, 
France, India, Philippines, Poland, Sweden, Turkey, 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Kingdom 
of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States 
of America, Uruguay, Venezuela; Yugoslavia; 

Observers from the following countries: Brazil, Chile, 
Iraq, Netherlands. 

The representatives of the following specialized 
agencies : International Labour Organisation, Food and 
Agricultural OrganizaJtion of the United Na:tions, Un~ted 
N ati'ons Educational, Scientific and Cultural Orgamza
tion, International Bank for Reconstruction and De
velopment, World Health Organization. 

Economic development of under-developed 
countries: integrated economic development 
(E(2384, EjL.500 and EjL.502) (continued) 

[Agenda item 4] 

1. Mr. HSIA (China) said that the Secretary-Gene
ral's working paper (E/2384), while constituting an 
impressive account of United Nations action and studies 
on the economic devdopment of under-developed 
countries, did not resolve the problem of priorities to 
be given by countries in the process of development to 
certain types of informati'on which were especially per
tinent to their particular development problems. For 
example, the three to five ratio between inv~stment and 
national income suggested by the Secretanat had not 
been accepted by financing organizations supplying 
capital or by many under-developed countries and 
should be given more thorough study. Similarly, as the 
question of inflation control required special treatment 
.in under-developed countries, the Secretariat might 
,omake a further report on that problem· with special 
: reference to those countries. In that connexion, con-

. } sumption investment statistics would be more useful 
: than national income figures in evalua:ting economic 
\ development of under-developed countries and attention 
; should be rocussed on such data. Lastly, in analysing 
: methods of reviving the flow of private capital to under
: devdoped areas, a study should be made a£ past expe
, rience in providing adequate security for private invest-
ments and for foreign loans so that the problem might 
be resolved to the satisfaction of both creditors and 
debtors. 
2. For those reasons, China would support the draft 
resolution ('E/L.SOO). If it was not adopted, the 
Secretariat ought to continue the relevant studies or 

refer the topics enumerated to the specialized agencies 
conccrrned with such problems. 
3. Mr. T ANGE (Australia) considered the Secre
tary-General's working paper (E/2384)) t'O be a useful 
basis for further study of the broad question of eco
nomic development in the under-developed countries. 
4. Australia had several doubts and reservations, 
however, regarding the advisability of establishing the 
group of experts suggested in paragraph 2 of the draft 
resolution (-E/L.SOO). While it agreed absolutely that 
international studies on the subject should be pursued 
with a view to working out practical techniques for 
integrated national economic programmes, it considered 
it essential to determine precisely what was expected 
from £urther international study, in strictly realistic 
terms. 
5. It should be borne in mind that there already existed 
a vast documentatilon on the experience of many 
countries in developing diversified and industrialized 
economies. Australia, £or example, which had for many 
years been dependent on the marketing of raw materials 
and faods·tuffs, had deliberately adopted as a social and 
economic objective the development of such an economy. 
Towards that end, it had conciously applied economic, 
social, fiscal, technical and organizational policies and, 
in particular, a commercial tariff policy designed to 
foster its industries. The rec'ords of the techniques 
applied could easily be made available to other govern
merits. Similar experience by other countries could 
likewise be exchanged. · · 
6. Indeed, there had been much international dis
cussion on the subjects which the sponsors of the joint 
draft now wanted to entrust to another expert group. 
Prior to the Havana Conference, which was to have set 
up an International Trade Organization, some forty or 
fifty participating States had discussed the increase in 
the industrial utilization of reS'ources as a factor in 
combating trade restrictions, and had even considered 
the inclusion in the Havana Charter of a. chapter on 
commercial policy dealing with the tariff aspects of 
economic development and industrial diversification. 
Moreover, portions of the experts' report on Measures 
for the Economic Development of Under-developed 
Countries (E/1986) had discussed such aspects of the 
latter question as economic organization and problems 
of technology. 
7. The pmblem of rapid industrialization wi-thin the 
framework of integrated economic development was 
essentially an internal problem and had to be attacked 
directly and realistically on the national and not the 
international level. Of course, generalized international 
studies such as those already undertaken were useful 
as guidance to national governments, whose t·ask was 
then to adapt whatever principles they found appJicable 
to the specific social and economic environment in which 
they proposed to promote their economic devdopment. 
In contrast to other aspects of economic development 
on which joint international action was quite feasible, 
those brought into focus by the draft resolution depended 

155 
E/SR.696 



156 Economic and Social Council - Fifteenth Session 

primarily for their solution upon the deliberate efforts 
of national governments. It ·was a mistake to believe 

. that a resounding international resolution could provide 
a panacea for all aspects of eoonomic development in 
every under-developed country. There was a certain 

-pretentiousness about past United Nations decisions on . 
econ!omic develiopment, such as General Assembly reso-

. lutioq 521 (VI), which had apparently led some dele
gations to expect more fmm intema,tional technical 
studies, for which they waited impatiently, than was in 
fact possible. On the contrary, it was clear from the list 
of problems in the draft resolution (E/L.500) that the 
mainsprings of action to solve them remained under the 
control of national governments, that they were matters 
for local initiative and local decisi'On. It was unrealistic 
to think that the United Nations could lay down a 
programme of industrialization fur any given country 
withaut intervening in its internal affair's. The United 
Nations . could do no more than provide genemlized 
studies as guidance and repo·rts of experience against 
which national policies might be tested. The nature 
of the practical measures each under-developed country 
wauld have to adopt to cope with the fiscal, technical, 
organizational · and s'Ocial problems involved would 
depend on its system of government, its constitutional 
structure, its cultural traditions with their inevita!ble 
influence on the techniques adopted for economic deve
lopment, and on its economic organization. 
8. For all those reasons, it was inadvisable to appoint 
a new group of experts as suggested in the joint draft. 
Moreover, General Assembly resolution 623 (VII) had 
established. a group of experts to deal primarily with 
the question of the ·inter-relation between primary com
modity prices and terms of trade, but alsro to recommend 
measures which would give effect to another inJunction 
in the resolution, namely, that countries in the process of 
development should adopt national programmes of inte
grated economic development conducive to the rational 
utilization of the proceeds of their primary activities, 
etc. The same group of experts might reasonably be 
asked to study the subjeots enumerated in the joint 
dTaft resolution. Alternatively, and preferably, the Secre
tary-General might simply be requested, as paragraph 
3 of the draft resolurtion s·tated, to c'Ontinue and expand 
his studies in the field. Australia fully supported such 
continued studies and would strengthen paragraph 3 
of the draft by directing the Secretary-General's atten
tion to some of the problems which paragraph 2 would 
have entrusted to an expert group. · 
9. Australia's attitude could in no case be interpreted 
as complacency. Aus·tralia had undertaken industrializa
tion for the same reasons which led other countries to 
do so art the present juncture. It differed with the 
author's of the joint draft resolutipn solely in its judg
ment of the most effective way to deal with the question 
through international facilities. 
10. He would welcome information from the Secre
tariat concerning the possibility of further enlarged 
studies, not only from the point of view of cost, but 
from that of providing the material so urgently desired 
by many countries either through its own activities, or 
by utiliz~ng the services of the expert group already 
established by the General Assembly. 

H. Mr. BLOUGH (Secretariat), in reply to the 
Australian representative, recalled that at its resumed . 
fou!'teenth session, when the Council had discussed the 
placing of the item "Integrated economic development" 
on the provis~onal agenda of its fifteenth session, he had 
said ( 670th meetirng) that the Secretariat would be able 

to submit cinly a preliminary paper at so early a date. 
That was what it had in fact done. 
12. No doubt further useful studies could -be made· on 
the subject, but the question was whether such studies 
would achieve the ends the Council desired. In the 
first place, more basic information was needed on many 
points. The majority of the countries usually referred 
to as UJnder-developed failed to reply to questionnaires 
circulated by the Secretariat concerning their develop
ment plans. 
13. Furthermore, there were divers possible approaches 
to the problem and at least two kinds of studies had 
been suggested d11ring the debate: general studies, 
including a digest of major ideas and facts, or specific 
studies of particular problems in particular countries. 

14. Obviously the Secretariat could not cover the 
whole 'field, but if the scope and purposes could be more 
clearly defined it would do its utmost to comply with 
the Council's request, making use of the regional secre
tariats and functional commissions. 

1'5. Mr. CHRISTELOW (United Kingdom) said 
that it was quite' clear from the discussion that the 
highest priority should be given to the economic develop
ment of the under-developed countries. That was a 
project on which all were agreed. Unfortunately, what
ever the devdoped countries did to help, the main 
burden would always rest' with the under-developed 
countries. Consequently he fully sympathized with the 
general trend of the j'oint draft reso'lut·i'Oll, but he was 
not convinced that the proposal for a group of experts 
in paragraph 2 would really serve any useful purpose. 
There - wer;:e infinite complexities involved in the 
problem of economic development as was clearly illus
trated in the working paper ( S /2384) . Obviously no 
one limited method could apply in all cases. Indus
trializa;tion was the major key to economic development 
but it was not necessarily the only method. In the final 
analysis economic development would probably come 
about through a combination of measures and through 
improvisation and he doubted very much whether any 
group of experts would be able to draw up a general 
programme suitable fur all countries. It was, of course, 
always a temptation to hope for miracles from the 
studies of experts but, in the field of economic develop
ment, each country must clearly take its own decisions. 
16. He agreed with the Australian representative that 

· there was some danger of a duplication of activities if 
the new group of experts proposed in the joint draft 
resoluti'On was established. A group of experts had 
already been set up under General Assembly resolution 
623 (VI1I) and the Fiscal Commission was also studying 
certain aspeots of the problem. 

17. In his opinion, a general study by a group of 
experts would not be of much practical va:lue, for general 
principles had already been amply debated in the Em
nomic and Social Council. What the under-developed 
countries really needed was technical assistance and an 
exchange of information on the experience gained by 
other countries in dealing with similar problems. The 
technical assistance programmes of the United Nations 
and the specialized agencies were already established 
oq a firm basis and were proving their value. There 
was, therefore, no need for any new action by the 
O:mncil rn that field. With regard to the ·exchange of 
informa;tio'n, the countries which had practical expe
rience on such problems as the development of cottage 
industries and the establishment of small-scale industrial 
enterprises might submi1t documents making their expe-



-
I 
( 

I ,.. 

696th Meeting- 22 April 1953 157 

rience available to other countries. The ILO might 
also be able to contribute valuable irnfbrmatibn. 
18. Finally, he felt it was unfortunate that the Council 
should be discussing the general question of economic 
development before discussing specific questions, such 
as the proposals for the establishment of a special fund 
for economic development and for a1t1 international 
finance corporation. Those two questions were to be 
discussed at the sixteenth sessi'on and he felt irt: would 
be better to wait .for the results of uhat discussion before 
embarking upon new suudies which might overlap with 
those already in progress. He fully endorsed paragraph 
3 of the joint draft resolution and expressed the hope 
tha:t the sponsors would be able to accept the amend
ment to paragraph 2 submitted by France and the 
United States of America (E/L.502). 
19. Mr. EL-TANAMLI (Egypt) congratulated the 
Secretariat on the working paper submitted (E/2384). 
Section II, dealing with the transition from subsistence 
to exchange activities, was partictdarly satisfactory. Inte
grated economic development was both a problem. of 
organization and a problem of cho'osing between the 
various branches of economic activity and deciding 
which should be given priority. Various problems were 
raised by the simultaneous existence of countries which 
had reached varying degrees of economic development. 
There were, for example, problems of competition on 
the world markets and problems relating to the terms 
of trade and to the different treatment afforded to manu
factured products and primary products. 
20. His delegation was o·ne of the sponsors of the joint 
draft resolution ('E/L.500) and he did not believe that 
the draft should give dse to so much debate. The pur
pose of the text was extremely simple and paragraph 2, 
the one which had given rise to objections, was in fact 
tlhe basic paragraph. 'Certain representatives had criti
cized the paragraph on the grounds that it was both 
impossible and useless to make a general study of the 
ques1tion. In that connexion, he recalled that the French 
representative ha:d congratulated the Secretariat on its 
repor~ precisely becau?e of the general pri•nciples it 
contamed (695th meetmg). Moreover, the League of 
Natibns had produced an important general publication 
on ~ndustrializati1o'n so that it was obviously quite 
p'osst'ble to make a general study of the question. It was 
the normal practice of the United Nations to produce 
general studies on the various international problems 
and, although a more specific stt!dy would also be 
useful, he saw no reason to criticize the proposal that 
the first study should be a general one. It had been 
?uggested at the previous meeting that a chart of foreign 
mvestments should be drawn up and, if generalizations 
cbuld be made on so specific a question as that, surely 
they could also be made on the problem of integrated 
economic development. , . . 
21. It had been suggested that the regional economic 
commissions should s!:iudy the problem at the regional 
level. If that suggestion was adopted he would urge 
1:he Council to take some specific action in favou·r of 
Africa and the Middle East since there was no ecbnomic 
commission to cover that region. 
22. Mr .. .NLAMO BLANCO (Venezuela) said that 
the workmg paper produced by the Secretariat was a 
very valuable document. It was true that certain aspects 
of the problem had been omitted or dealt with roo 
briefly but on the whole the document was realistic and 
accurate. Venezuela was faced by many problems which· 
were common to all the under-developed countries. It 
had a low level of production and a lack of technical 

knowledge. It would however be a suicidal policy for 
Venezuela to concentrate its efforts entirely on the 
petroleum industry in order to ensure an adequate 
supply of imports into the country, fur that would not 
establish a lasting basis for prosperity. It was essential, 
as in the other countries of Latin America, to diversify 
the economy. The per capita annual income of agricul-' 
tural workers was four times less than that o.f industrial 
workers and civil servants who in their turn earned 
half as much as the workers in the petroleum industry. 
Agriculture and the other industries were faced with the 
problems of rising prolduotion costs and a lack af skilled' 
manpower. 
23. Venezuela relied largely on its imports and the 
high level of imports had successfully warded off infla
tion. Steps must be taken, however, to reduce the 
country's relian·ce on imports and it was for that pur
pose that the Government had. been forced to introduce 
a system of tariffs and quotas. That was only a tempo-

. rary measure and when the country had succeeded in 
increasing its level of production to the desired extent 
the barriers wduld be removed. 
24. 'Dhe group of experts set up under Council reso
lution 293 (XI) had said that it was not necessary for 
the under-developed countries to ohoose between agri
culture and industry since they must bot!h play an im
portant part in economic development. The dangers of 
industrialization at the expense of food production had 
been emphasized during rt:he debate on the world eco
nomic situation. His country was fully aware of the 
importance af both agriwlture an:d industry, but it did 
not consider industrialization to be of secondary im
portance. 
25. He supported the joi,nt draft resolution as a 
whole, including the proposal for the establishment of 
a group of experts. Since there had been so much stress 
on the need for integmted economic development, he 
suggested that the word "integrated" should be inserted 
before the words "economic development" in paragraph 
3 and throughout the documentation ·on the subject. 
26. The PRESIDENT called on the representative af 
the World Federation of Trade Unions. 
27. Miss KAHN (World Federation of Trade 
U ni'ons) remarked that the continued inability of the 
chief representative of the WFTU to attend the Council · 
session had made it impossible for her organization to 
submit the detailed statement it had originally planned. 
She regretted that General Assembly resolution · 5<21 
(VI) had not been carried out rapidly or effi~otively 
enough. More effeotive implementation of that · reso
lution would in fact have done away with some of the 
problems which were still being discussed in the Council. 
28. It had become abundantly clear that industriali
zation was the basic requirement of the under-deve
loped countries. They were for the niost part dependent 
on a single agricultural crop or upon raw materials 
which were of little value in the world market until 
they had been processed. Since the under-developed 
countries themselves lacked the facilities for processing 
or manufacturing. their own products they were in an 
unfavourable position. Although the Secretariat working 
paper contained some interesting material on the deve
lopment of local small-scale industry, it did not touch 
on the £undamental problem referred to in resolution 
521 (VI). The type of economic situatiun in the port 
areas or transport. centres of t!he under-developed 
countries did represent the development of an exchange 
economy but did not represent the development of indus
trialization, The rapid fluctuations in the prices_ af pri-



158 Economic and Social Council - Fifteenth Session 

mary products since the beginning of the Korean war 
should have dissipated once and for all any illusion that 
the cduntries depending upon such products could 
achieve any measure of economic stability without indus
trialization. But indusrtrial development was essential, 
wit!hout however sacrificing efforts to bring about land 
re£orm. 
29. That important point had been recognized at the 
ninth session of the Executive Committee of WFTU 
held in February 1953 at which a general economic 
programme had been adopted, including among its 
objectives the preservation and development of national 
industry. At the same time, WFTU had expressed its 
opposition to economic agreements with foreign mono
polies whioh had the effect of retarding economic deve
lopment. 
30. It was distul"bing to note the statement by 
Mr. Colin Clark in the Manchester Guardian of 19 
January 1953 that: "In some Asian countries, and in 
isolated areas in Africa and Latin America, prospects 
of econ'omic development are hopeful. But most of the 
rest of the non-Western world is faced with economic 
stagnation or actual retrogression". A number of repre
sentatives had referred to the fact that basic economic 
development had been retarded because of the "arma
ments economy", as a result of which the United States, 
the United Kingdom and other countries had concen
trated on obtaining their needed raw materials without 
regard for economic development as such. It was also 
disturbing to note the attempts to frustrate the ob
jectives of General Assembly resolution 626 (VH) 
'Which affirmed the right of countries freely to exploit 
their own national resources. 
31. In November 1952, at the very time the Second 
Committee of the General Assembly had been discussing 
economic development, Mr. Jack L. Camp, Vice-Pre
sident of the International Harvester Export Company, 
had made a statement to the National Foreign Trade 
Convention frankly avowing that the principal purpose 
of all private business investments in the United States 
or anywhere else was to make money. He had gone on 
to emphasize rhat whatever reasons the United States 
Government might give for its foreign aid programmes, 
the aim of businessmen in investing their money was 

·to make profits. 
32. The right to self-determination was surely as valid 
economically as it was politically and the demand of the 
under-developed countries for rhe removal of obstacles 
to their industrialization was simply an expression of 
that right. The WFTU delegation to the recent meeting 
of ECAFE at Barrdoung, Indonesia had emphasized 
that the chief obstacle to the development of countries 
which were rich in resources and manpower was the 
faot . that their economies were in the grip of foreign 
governments. To show how the under-developed 
countries could develop without such foreign inter
vention, the WFTU delegatron to ECAFE had re
ferred to the industrialization of the Asian Republics 
of the USSR an!d of the People's Republic of China. 
33. In most under-developed countries, industriali
zation had been drastically retarded by the armaments 
race an'd funds invested in their development had been 
used for projects directly related to the production of 
raw materials, projects which could not be regarded as 
true industrializati'on. · 
34. It was essential that those policies be changed. 
Economic development in the final analysis depended 
upon: radical and ·effective land· reform arid ori basic 
industrialization. In the opinion gf th~ WFTU the 

working paper prepared by the Secretariat tended to 
avoid the basic issues and she hoped that the Secretariat 
would shortly initiate stu'dies on the problems of rapid 
industrialization and thus give full effect to the terms 
of General Assembly res1olution 521 (VI). 
35. Mr. NYMAN (Sweden) said that, although rapid 
industrialization undoubtedly played. a significant part 
in the integrated development of the under-developed 
countries, other aspects of such development should 
also be stressed. Furthermore, governments had just 
received the report of another group of experts on the 
economic development of under-developed countries. 
Hence delegations would be in a better position at the 
sixteenth session of the Council than they were at 
present to decide whether or not there was any need for 
further expert studies in that field. The Swedish dele
gation therefore welcomed the amendment proposed by -.J 

France and the United States of America (E/L.S02). 
36. Mr. ARUT,IUN'IAN '(Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said that the delegation of the USSR felt· 
gn~at sympathy for the strivings of the less developed 
countries to develop their resources and industry. Before 
the October Revolution some of the territories of the 
Soviet Union had been inhabited by people with under
developed economies. During the post-revolutionary 
years, and particularly following the five-year plans, the 
national Soviet Republics of the East had made great 
progress, notably in the development of their industries. 
He had already dealt with that subject in his statement 
on the world econbmic situation, and would not revert 
to it but merely wished to stress that the problem was 
a familiar one to the people of the Soviet Union. It was 
a fundamental policy of the USSR to mise the less 
developed areas to the level of other parts of the country, 
and for that reason the growth of industry in those 
areas ha:d been more rapid than in t:he Union as a whole. 
37. The problem was primarily a national one; every 
country would have to develop its own resources and 
na:ti'onal industry. Although no objections were openly 
voiced to the speeding up of industry in less developed 
areas, !!here were forces in the world which were hostile 
to the economic development of those areas and would 
in practice make every endeavour to obstruct i't. Even 
the period of colonization had been marked by high
sounding declarations that the aim was to spread civi
lization. The under-developed countries shou1d realize 
those facts. 
38. Referring to the agenda item under discussion 
·concerning the economic development of the under
developed countries, he stated that during recent years 
many of those countries had achieved nominal political 
independence, but t!he colonial nature of their economies 
survived. A colonial economy meant that the under
developed countries were sources of raw materials for 
the highly inidustrialized capitalistic countries and 
markets for manufactured goods from those countries. 
As a result they were extremely dependent on fluctua
tions in the world market, as was pointed out in the 
report. In the economies of many under-developed 
countries a dominating position was held by foreign 
concerns. He fully realized the importance of foreign 
capital for the development of those countries, but a 
national economy could not be developed in those 
circumstances. Foreign concerns obviously had only one 
purpose - to reap profits ; the national interests of 
tbe countries in which they operated were a matter of 
indifference to them. The basic task was to consolidate 
the economic independence of those countries. That 
would not mean t!he isolation of their economic life from 



I 

I 
'-

I 
( 

I 

696th Meeting- 22 Aprill953 159 

world economic trends and relationships, but merely 
that they should develop their economies on sound 
foundations in their own national interests. An economy 
built on such foundations would in the long run be a 
favourable influence on the world as a whole. 
39. The representatives of the under-developed coun
tries seemed to lay insufficient stress upon their own 
domestic opportunities and potentialities. The govern
ments of those countries must plan a rational exploita
tion of their resources and a rational organization of 
their national trade, and must take mea,;ures against 
unfair trade practices. The conditions for fair and 
healthy foreign· trade must be created. 
40. There could be no objection to. the utilization of 
foreign capital provided the interests of a country's 
industry were not subordinated to those of foreign in
vestors. But it was impossible even to imagine develop
ment of a country's national economy that was under 
domination of foreign capital. According to United 
States sources profits reaped on American capital in
vested abroad for the last six years had exceeded $8 
thousand million, while the American capital invested 
abroad for tihe same period had been only about $6 
thousand million. Evidently, therefore, nationai re
sources which could be used for economic development 
of the under-developed countries were available. 
41. Even such attempts to solve the problem as that 
embodied in the draf.t resolution (E/L.500), though 
~hey did not go far, were worthy of support. He had a 
few criticisms to make in connexion with the drafting. 
He suggested deleting the words "with satisfaction" in 
paragmph 1, for which he saw no justification, and the 
words "to conv;ene a group of not more than eight 
experts" in paragraph 2, whrch would then read : "Re
quests the Secretary~General to prepare report ... " If 
those changes were ma!de the draft resolution would be 
acceptable to his delegation. Those were, however, mere 
suggestions and not formal proposals. 

42. Referring to the remarks made during the debate 
by the representative of the Inlternational Chamber of 
·Commerce ( 694th meeting) and to the statement sub
mitted by the National Association of Manufacturers 
(EJC.2J347), he said that they were unworthy of 
serious consideration. The General Assembly had 
adopted resolution 626 (VII) concerning t:he right to 

Printed in Canada 

exploit freely natural wealth and resources and the 
discussion of the subject could not be re-opened. He had 
already pointed out that there were powerful forces in 
the world which were opposed to the development of 
the economies of the under-derveloped countries, and 
the statements of those two influential organizations 
had confirmed his apprehensions. -
43. In reply to the representative of Egypt, who ha:d 
referred to the problem of the co-existence of two 
systems:- that of the under-'developed and that of the 
developed countries -he said that no such problem 
existed. · There were not two different systems but 
merely :different degrees of development w~thin one 
system, and the problem was how the ·Under-developed 
countries could progress rapidly and overtake the more 
highly developed ones. 
44. Mr. STIBRAVY (United States of America) said 
that at the previous meeting his delegation had sug
gested that instead of convening a group of experts, a 
more useful purpose wou:ld be served by requesting the 
specialized agencies, the regional economic commissions 
and certain functional commissions to give special atten
tion to Council resolution 451 (XIV) annex, paragraph 
10, section B. France and the United States had em
·bodied the suggestion in their amendment (E/L.502) 
to the joint draft (EJL.500). 
45. 'Dhe intention was not to substi•t:ute work by United 
Nations organs or the specialized agencies for national 
programmes, the importance of which had been repeated
ly stressed during the debate. The United Nations 
and the various agencies could carry their studies on1y 
to a cet;tain point, after which, a:s the United Kingdom 
representative had indicated, the countries themselves 
would wish to make their own decisions and plan their 
own programmes. The United States had joined with 
France· in sponsoring the amendment with a view to 
preparing the way for that task. 
46. Mr. MORALES (Argentina) proposed the ad
journment of the meeting, in order to give delegations 
rtime to :study the j'oint draft resolution and the proposed 
amendments. He reserved the right to speak again on the 
matter later, if necessary. 

The proposal for adjourmnent was adopted unani
nwusly. 

The meeting rose at 5.10 p.m. 

9459-May 1953-1,925 




